
APPLICATION: MM 24-0300 
ZHM HEARING DATE: April 15, 2024  
BOCC MEETING DATE:  June 11, 2024                         CASE REVIEWER: Sam Ball 
 

   Page 1 

The applicant has requested a continuance to the May 14, 2024 Zoning Hearing Master hearing. The request was timely filed. 

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Thu Apr  4 2024 13:43:45  



                                                                                                                                                             

 
 

 
 
March 25, 2024 
 
 
Mr. Sam Ball 
Principal Planner  
Community Development Section 
Development Services Department Hillsborough County 
601 E. Kennedy Blvd. 
Tampa, FL 33602 
 
 
Subject: PD 24-0300 – LC Promenade and Marketplace at Apollo Beach Major Modification 

Continuance Request as a Matter of Right 
 
 
Dear Mr. Ball:  
 
The Applicant for the above-referenced Zoning Application requests a continuance by matter of 
right from the April 15, 2024, to the May 14, 2024, Zoning Hearing Master Hearing. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
LevelUp Consulting, LLC 
 

 
 

Stephen Sposato, AICP 
Director of Planning 


